
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 3 
Bilingual Speech/Language Therapy Services – RFP #2-15-07 

Red Clay Consolidated School District 
 

 
Date of Addendum:   September 22, 2014 
 
OPENING DATE:   September 24, 2014 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to: 
 

To answer the following questions: 
 

1. How many schools will be serviced?  
 
There could be up to 5 locations 
 

2.  How many children in each school to be serviced? 
 
Currently total is aprox 60 in 4 locations  
 

3. Total number of students to be serviced? 
 

  Would try to keep caseload at aprox. 40  
 
4. We understand mileage is not billable – is travel time between schools billable?  

 
Yes if you are traveling to different locations during school hours - travel to and from home are not 
billable  
 

5. How often is need for travel? 
 
Depends on how schedule is built and students in each area Schedules could be made to maximize 
services in one location on a daily basis - all depends on student needs in each location 

 
**This is based on numbers and projections as of today. 


